
LAFCO MEMORANDUM 

SANTA BARBARA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

105 East Anapamu Street • Santa Barbara CA 93101 • (805) 568-3391 • Fax (805) 568-2249 

May 3, 2018

TO:

FROM:

Each Member of the Commission

Paul Hood�lA'\ 
Executive Officer

SUBJECT: Report on the Mailed Ballot Election for the LAFCO Alternate Special District
Member and the Selection of a Special District Member to Serve on the
Redevelopment Agency Oversight Board.

This is an Informational Report. No Action is Necessary 

DISCUSSION

Since the March 26, 2018, meeting of the Independent Special District Selection Committee 
failed to achieve a quorum of its members, as the LAFCO Executive Officer, I have determined 
that another meeting of the committee is not feasible and that the business of the committee will
be conducted by mail.

The attached notice (Exhibit A) was mailed to every Independent Special District in Santa
Barbara County with the following forms: (1) LAFCO Alternate Commission Member 
nomination form; and (2) The Countywide Redevelopment Agency (RDA) Oversight Board
Member Ballot.

The forms need to be returned to the SBLAFCO office no later than 5:00 pm, May 25, 2018.

Exhibits:

Exhibit A Call for Nominations for the SBLAFCO Alternate Special District Member and
Selection of a Special District Member on the Countywide Redevelopment
Agency Oversight Board

Please contact the LAFCO office if you have any questions.
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